CPTE 442 Software Evaluation  Midterm fall 2006 Name________________________________
Do any 110  out of the possible 140  points Clearly identify which questions you are omitting.
1. (10) According to the text, 

a) what are future requirements?
b) How does one evaluate a software package relative to future requirements?

2. (10) The text states that sometimes supportability is more important than current requirements. Do you agree or disagree? Defend your answer.
3.  (10) Calculate the total weighted score and  percentage of requirements satisfied by each of the cameras. Show your calculations.
	Attribute
	Camera 1
	Camera 2

	Name
	importance
	
	

	Cost
	High
	3 out of 5
	
	2 out of 5
	

	Pixels
	Medium
	1 out of 5
	
	4 out of 5
	

	Shot to Shot Speed
	Low
	3 out of 5
	
	5 out of 5
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	Total Weighted Score
	
	
	
	
	

	Percentage
	
	
	
	
	


4. (10) When a company purchases a software package like an ERP system that impacts a large number of employees, it can cause discontent among the staff. Sometimes the employees refuse to use the new system or even engage in outright sabotage.  List and describe at  least 3 selection activities, processes, or decisions that that you would use as a project manager to prevent this problem as much as possible.
5. (10) List and describe the major sections in a well written RFP.
6. (10) What are the major reasons that the report to AHS recommended PeopleSoft as being technically more desirable than Lawson?
7. The R2ISC method has 5 major phases as summarized in Chapter 11 – Developing the Plan:
a) (5) Project initiation – Starting the Journey
b) (5) Determining detailed R2ISC requirements

c) (5) Narrowing the field

d) (5) Pick the winner

e) (5) Finalize contract

For each of the above phases list and describe ALL the activities associated with that phase such as: develop the RFP. For each phase, list all the tasks for that phase.  This is a major question. The answer to this takes 4 pages in chapter 11.
8. According to the text: 

a) (5) What is the role of the steering committee?
b) (5) About how many members would a typical steering committee have? 

c) (5) Who would likely be on the steering committee? 

9. (10) What roles would the IT director and staff play during the evaluation and selection of an ERP system? Be specific.
10. (10) At the end of the selection process, a report is prepared. Give an outline of the sections such a report should contain. Base your answer on the outline given to you on the course website.
11. (10) The book discusses a number of pitfalls to look for (to avoid) in a software contract. List and describe 3 terms that a vendor might want to put into a contract and what you would want instead.

12. (10) If you were to purchase a digital camera in the next month, other than cost and mega pixels what would be the 3 most important attributes you would look for. Explain each attribute and why it would be important to you.
13. As a double check, please list below the questions (or parts of questions) you chose to skip and the points for each. The value of the questions omitted should add up to 30 points





















